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Eric Fryson 

From: REGDEPT REGDEPT [regdept@tecoenergy.com] 

Sent: Friday, January 20,201 2 11 :36 AM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: FW: Docket No. 120003-GU 
Attachments: Peoples Gas System PGA December 201 1 Final-bates.pdf 

Electronic filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Kandi M. Floyd 
Peoples Gas System 
P.O. Box 111 
Tampa, FL 33601 
813 228-4668@ 
kmfloyd@tecoener%v.com 

b. Docket No. 120003-GU 
In re: Purchased Gas Adjustment (PGA) Clause 

c. Peoples Gas System 

d. Total of 20 pages. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is a cover letter and Peoples Monthly PGA filing for 
December 2011. 

Paula K. Brown 
Peoples Gas System 
(813) 228-1444@ 
(813) 228-1770v (FAX) 
pkbrown@tecoener%v.com 

NOTICE: This email is intended only for the indwidual(s) to whom it is addressed and may Contain confidential information. If you have 
received this email by mistake. please notify the sender immediately, delete this email from your system and do not copy or disclose it to 
anyone else. Although we take precautions IO protect against viruses. we advise you to lake your own precautions lo protect against viruses 
as we accept no liability for any which remain 

1 /20/2012 



January 20,2012 

VIA E-Filinq 

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Division of Records & Reporting 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 120003-GU-- Purchased Gas Adjustment (PGA) Clause 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed is Peoples Gas System's purchased gas adjustment filing for the month of December 201 1 
consisting of Schedules A-I, A-I Supporting Detail, A-2, A-3, A-4, A-5, and A-6. 

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. If you have any questions, please contact me at (813) 228- 
4668. My fax number is 813-314-4267. 

Sincerely, 

Kandi Floyd 
Manager State Regulatory 

Enclosures 

cc: Ms. Paula Brown 

Peoples Gar 
702 North Franklin Street 
P.O. Box 2562 
Tampa. FL 33601-2562 
AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY COMPANY 
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M S W R T A l l O N  PURCWSES 

ACrUALFORTHE PEFUOD OF: 
PRESEKTMONTH: 

chl (el 

PURc1.14sED 
MO FROM 

1 D a l l 1  FGT 
2 Dee11 FGT 
3 O e l l l  FGT 
4 Des'll FGT 
5 D s l l l  FGT 
6 D e l l l  
7 O e l l l  SONAT 
8 Dec'll SONAT 
9 Dml l l  SONAT 
10 D e l l l  GULFSR+MRPEUNE 
11 o c l l l  CXILFSR+MRPEUNE 
12 om'll UJLFSWDMUPEUNE 
13 D e l l 1  
14 D e l l 1  
15 O e l l l  
16 D e l l l  
17 O e l l l  
18 D a l l 1  
19 Wll 

21 Dml l l  
22 D e l l 1  
23 O d l l  
24 O e l l l  
25 D d l l  
26 D a l l 1  
27 D e l l l  
28 Wll 
29 OSCll 
M D e a l  
n Den1  
32 D e l l l  
33 Dan1  
34 D S l l l  
35 Den1 
36 Dee11 
37 Dee11 
38 Del l1  
39 Del l1  
40 me11 
4l Den1 
42 Den1 
43 DeRl 
44 Decll 

CR oes'11 

45- 
46 TOW 

' U r n .  1 SM 

S W T E M  SUPPLY AND END USE 
-11 THfiDUGHDECEMBERll 

n 
SYSTEM 
SUPPLY 

9037.430 
3.839.8M 

51.55.760 
12054970 

1699 
3.179.1E4 
5.081.800 

24330 
2739.700 

10.85O.W 
73.530 

769.580 
720.000 

2211520 
0 

3.4N210 
55.000 

2671.000 
mono 
744100 

0 
21&910 

36.280 
1.437.030 

27.640 
2zO.940 
252120 
13,500 

138.720 
200000 

213l.ZyI 
444690 

1.W5.420 
0 

8OUOW 

5,921410 
0 
0 
0 
0 

57.654 
134057.818 

ia38iooo 

478380 

3 0 7 . 5 ~  

ium 

3.839.830 
51.456.768 
1 2C54970 
10.3885.000 

3.699 
1179,160 
LD81.eaO 

24930 
2739.780 

1 4050.080 
73.m 

7695w 
7m.000 
(18.380 
2m.m 

0 
1430.210 

59080 
2671.000 

779,080 
744100 

0 
2186.910 

96,280 
1437.030 

27.648 
220.940 
252.120 
13,500 

138,720 
zmow 

213l.250 
4Q.890 

1,085.420 
0 

387.500 
5324410 

0 
0 
0 
0 

14735 

8mnm 

PPEUNE 
9.097.430 

(4313.8; 

1.712.64 

8,027.S 

25.39732 
236.845.8 

151.09733 
73.583.44 

0.00 
1.066.880.31 

18.373.00 
909.825.50 
235.057.81 
248.58210 

0.w 
740.232.88 

Q3.899.04 
8402.56 

74089.60 

211.~0.m 

324n.68 

u~zo3.n 
4144.50 

45.063.26 
64600.00 

711.265.13 
1U.119.72 

0.00 
240.650.8 
13hOlLM 

353.075.00 

i ~ m . n  
mi4o.m 
227.790.01 
4449oo.m 
i76.m.m 

6.013.93 

21.5545: 

i9728! 

57.654 I 16.679.79 
134057.818 I 14034779.78 I 125.19493 

I4 

O E W O  
msT 

12415,38030 
866.14955 
4439765 

209.338.61 

60456200 

775no 

77sno 

P300.00 

14146.678.11 

SMEOULE A-3- 
Pagel dl 

N 
TOTAL 

CENrS PER 

10.0: 
(50.1- 
14.6! 
17.1 I 

1 0 1  
14631 

$0.51 
14.1; 

13221 
10.2: 
15.5 

$3453 
130.71 
139.11 
1313 
133.3! 
10.01 

131.11 
131.11 
134.m 
130.li 
133.41 

m m  

ro.a 
$34.11 
133.7: 
131.53 
130.4 
1 3 3 4  
133.m 

132.43 
1 3 0 4  
13337 
$324 
U Z U  

131111 

10.00 
10.00 
10.00 

10.00 
1o.w 

13210 
$28.93 
110.e 

13o.m 

sono 

$om 
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3 

4 

5 

8 

7 
I 

I 
10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

b m b . r . 1 1  

19 (01 m 
Ewss NET MOMHLY 

*HouM NiOUNr - 
HUBWd WBW MMBU 

103 1m 3m 
52 91 1SxI 
52 91 l g a  

242 235 7 m  

129 1s 4 . m  

65 63 zlyxl 
534 518 18558 

a 28 400 
I 7  84 2700 

is 125 4 . m  

lP 119 3.8W 

w 573 1a.m 

87 94 3Dw 
97 94 3m 
la 144 4 B w  

L3a uo R m O  
e 41 law 

161 1% 5mo 
3la 3W 9dK2 

9.639 ZZ3l  nr I lO.mO 

5641 I 5.479 I i n i w  I 161.819 









20,WO 

43.542 
l o . m  
8rn 
m7m 

53n484 

5.m 
10515 

2l.w 
10.575 
14.411 

9.m 
4001 

1M.OOO 
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COMPANY: PEOPLES GAS SYSTEM CONVERSION FACTOR CALCULATION SCHEDULE A.0 
Paae IOf6  

JACKSONVlLLE DMSIOK 
1 AVERAGE 0 N  CONTENT OF GAS PURCHASED 

M R M S  PURCI EAVERAGESN CONTENT 
CCFPURCHASED 

2 PRESSURECORRECTION FACTOR 
a. DELNERY PRESSURE OF GASSOLD ps.la. 
b. DELIVERY PRESSURE OF OAS PURCHPSED pJa. 

PRESSURE CORRECTiON FACTOR (a) pd.l.a. 

M FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT 
11 I 1  11 11 11 11 I1  I 1  11 11 

1.0217 1.0295 l.Ol97 1.0207 1.0187 1.0118 1.0118 1.0167 1.0128 1.0089 

14.911 14.98 14.98 1498 149B 14.98 14.98 14.98 14.98 14.98 
14.73 14.73 14.73 14.73 14.73 14.73 14.73 14.73 14.73 14.73 

1.01697 1.01697 1.01697 1.01697 1.01697 1.01697 1,01697 1.01687 1.01697 1.01697 

3 BWNGFACTOR 
EN CONTENT I PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR 

I 1 AVERAGE E N  CONTENT OF GAS PURCHAEO 

1.039 1.047 1.037 1.038 1.017 1.029 1.029 1.034 1.030 1.026 

THERMS W R C I  =AVERAGE B N  CONTENT 
CCFPURCHASED 

2 PRESSURE CORREmON FACTOR 
a. OELlVERY PRESSURE OF GAS SOLD PJ.h 
b. O E L M R Y  PRESSURE OF GAS PURCHASED pala. 

PRESSURE CORRECTION FACIOR (a) p . L k  

3 BIUMGFACTOR 
E N  COHTrKTx PRESSURE CMlRECnON FdCTOR 

14.98 14.998 14.98 14.98 14.98 ‘14.88 14.98 14.998 14.911 14.98 14.98 14.98 
14.73 14.73 14.73 14.73 14.73 14.73 14.73 14.73 14.73 14.73 14.73 14.13 

1.01697 1.01697 1.01697 1.01697 1.01697 1.01697 1.01697 1.01697 1.01697 1.01697 1.01697 1.01697 

1.035 1.035 1.035 1.035 1.035 1.033 1.024 1.034 1.034 1.034 1.035 1.O.V 



)MPAN% PEOPLES GAS SYSTEM CONVERSION FACTOR CALCULATION SCHEDULE A 4  
Page 2 Of 5 

ACTUAL FOR THE PERIOD OF JAHUhRY 2011 THROUOH DECEUBER 2011 

FEB MAR APR MAY JUN 
11 11 11 11 11 

i.oin 1.0m imn r a i n  1.0158 

14911 14.98 14.98 14.91 14.98 
14.71 14.73 14.73 14.73 14.73 

41697 1.016117 1.01697 1.01697 1.01697 

la 1.034 1.035 1.035 1.033 

<!AN00 DMSION 
1 AVERAGEBNCONTENTOFGASPURCHASED 

THERMS PURCI -AVERAGE B N  CONTENT 
CCF PURCHASED 

JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC 
11 11 11 11 11 11 

1.0168 1.0168 1.0168 1.0167 1 0 1 n  1.oln 

1431 14.98 14.98 1498 14.98 14.98 
14.73 (4.73 14.73 14.73 14.73 14.73 

1.01597 1.01647 1.01697 1.01897 1.01697 1.01697 

1.033 1.033 1.023 1.034 1.036 1.034 

2 PRESSUfE5 CORRECTION FACTOR 
a. DEUVERY PRESSURE OF GAS SOLD p s l L  
b. DEUVERY PRESSURE OF GAS PURCHASED Ps.i.8, 

1.0156 

14.98 
14.73 

I 

PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR (ah) wJ.a 

3 BILLING FACTOR 

1.0151 1.0158 1.0168 19148 1.0148 1.0148 1.0148 1.0148 1.0148 1.0158 1,0148 

1 4 9  14.98 1498 14.98 14911 14.98 14.98 14.91 14.91 1438 14.98 
14.73 14.73 14.73 14.73 14.73 14.73 14.73 1473 14.73 14.73 14.73 

- 
JAN 
11 - 

i . o m  

14.98 
14.73 

,01697 

1.oJs 

3 BllLlNGFACTMl 
B N  CONEKT I PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR 1.033 1.033 1.033 1.033 1.012 1.032 1.032 1.032 1.032 1.032 1.033 ' 1.032 

B N  CONTENTr PRESSURE CORRECTlMi FACTOR 
MPA. LAKELAND. HIGHLANDS. 

I I I I I I I I I I I I 
1 A M G E  B N  CONENT OF GAS PURCHASED 

THERMS PURCI -AVERAGE BTU CONTENT 
CCF PURCHASED 

2 PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR 
a DEUVERY PRESSURE OF GAS sou) pb.la. 
b. DELIVERY PRESSURE OF GAS P U R W E D  m a  

1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1  

PRESSURE CORRECTION FAcmR (am) p.s.I.a. 11.01697 11.01697 l1.01697 11.01697 11.01697 I1.01697 11.01697 (1.01897 11.01697 I1.01697 I 1.01697 I 1.01697 
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DMPANW PEOPLES GAS SYSTEM CONVERSION FACTOR CALCULATION 

ACTUAL FOR THE P W O D  OF: JANUARY Unl THROUGH OECEYBEU 2011 

JAN F 5  MAR PPR MAY AJN 
11 11 11 11 I 1  I 1  

SCHEDULE A 4  
P 8 g  4 Of 6 

JUL AUG SEP 
11 11 I 1  WAMA cm. 

I AVERAGEBNCONTENTOFG&SPURCHASED 

1.0174 

16.09 
14.73 

32444 

THERMS PURct =AVERAGE B N  CONTENT 
CCFFWKHASW 

1.0174 1.0174 1.0174 1.0165 1.0155 1.0165 1.0165 1.0156 

16.09 16 .0~  is09 r+as 16.09 16.w 16.w 1509 
14.73 14.73 14.73 14.73 14.73 14.73 14.73 14.72 

1.02444 1.02444 1.02444 < . o m  1m444 1.02444 1.02444 1.02444 

2 PRESSURE comcnm FACTMI 
a. DELIVERY PRESSURE OFGAS Sou) ps.l.a 
b. D U N E R Y  PRESSURE OF GAS PURCHASED pr.1.a 

PRESSURE CORRECllffl FACTOR (ah) psb.  

3 BILLINGFACTOR 
1.042 1.042 1.042 1.042 1.041 1.040 1.040 1.040 1.W 

2 PRESSURE CORRECllON FACTOR 
a. D E U W Y  PRESSURE OF GAS SOLO p&la 
b. DEUVERY PRESSURE (K GAS PURCHASED p S . h  

PRESSME CORRECTDN FACTOR (ah) pd.La 

3 BILLINGFACTOR 
0TU CONTENT x PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR 

14.98 14.98 14.98 14.98 1438 ¶836 f4.98 14.98 I 4 3 8  14.m 
14.73 14.73 14.73 14.73 14.73 14.73 14.73 14.73 14.73 14.73 

1.01697 1.01597 1.01547 1.01697 1.01697 1.01697 1.01697 1.01697 1.01697 1.01651 

1.034 1.034 1.034 1.034 1.033 1.032 1.033 1.032 1.033 1.032 

1.0165 1.0236 

$5.09 14.94 
14.73 94.73 

1.040 1.041 

1.0226 

14.98 

1.01697 

0N COMENTx PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR 
il. PETE 

1 AVERAGE BTU CONTENI OF GAS PURCHASED 

1.0164 

14.88 
14.73 

1.01697 

1.0154 

14.73 

1.01697 
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